



Karina Faramazyan

FARKAR

My name is Karina Faramazyan, I am a graduating student at Lasalle College, and I am currently in my final semester of Fashion Design. I fell absolutely in love with classic menswear while studying and I have concentrated all my projects on suits and tailoring. It then expanded in interest in shoes, grooming products, hats, accessories, and all the beautiful details that add to a man's closet and lifestyle. Before going to this school, I had over 5 years of experience in clothing alteration, but I

Languages

- ENGLISH
- FRENCH
- RUSSIAN

Education

FALL 2017 - WINTER 2019 MULTIDISCIPLINARY, JOHN ABBOTT HONORS LIST IN 2019

FALL 2019 - WINTER 2021 FILM STUDIES, CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY

FALL 2021 - WINTER 2024 DEC FASION DESIGN, LASALLE COLLEGE

Work Experience

2015 – 2021 (Part Time) SEAMSTRESS, L'ATELIER DE LENA

FEBRUARY 2021 - AUGUST 2022 (Part Time)

IN HOUSE SEAMSTRESS/SALESPERSON, LA JOLIE ROBE

JULY 2022 – SEPTEMBER 2022 (Part Time)

SEWING ASSISTANT, ARTS OF FASHION ATELIER IN LASALLE

APRIL 2023 –

STYLIST/ VPG ASSISTANT, BANANA REPUBLIC

Electronic









karinafaramazyan@gmail.com

514 - 638 - 6496

Linkdin: Karina Faramazyan

LCI: Karina Faramazyan

Portfolio:



https://karinafaramazyan.wixsite.com/farkarr

Patterns (**) (**) (**) (**)

Design () () ()

Illustrator (*) (*)